
 

 

 

CITY OF NEW BEDFORD 
 ADDENDUM #1 

The City of New Bedford issues the following Addendum #1 for  IFB # 15439004 

May 15, 2014 

This addendum is issued to advise bidders of questions and answers as they relate to this IFB 

Q1.        Is it allowable for the bid bond required by to be in the form of a certified check in an amount that is at least 
5% of the bid price made payable to the City of New Bedford in lieu of as formal bid bond? 

A1.  YES  

 

Q2.   Is it permissible for such documents as Quality Assurance/Quality Control Plans, and MASS DEP Audit 
documents for the proposed contractor or proposed sub-contractor to be submitted electronically in a format such 
Public Document Format (PDF) either electronically or on appropriate media such as CD-ROM? 

A2.  YES 

 

Q3.  The Bid From instruction request that the unit price for each analysis be indicated and the subtotal for that 
analysis based on the number of samples indicated.  Please advise how you would want that information displayed.  
Should the unit price be in the # Samples column or should it appear in the Subtotal Cost column with the extended 
subtotal cost? 

A3.   See Revised Bid Form (attached) 

 

Q4.  The bid form specifies an estimated number of samples.  Please confirm that this is the estimated number of 
samples for the three (3) year duration of the contract. 

A4.   YES 

 

 



 

 

Q5.   In the proposed Agreement – Environmental Laboratory Services - #15439004  -  Paragraph 6 – 
Indemnification, would the City accept the following language change in line 6?  Between the words 
“Contractor’s” and “performance” , INSERT the word “negligent.”  

A5.   NO 

 

Q6.   In the proposed Agreement – Environmental Laboratory Services - # 15439004 – Paragraph 12 - 
Termination – it stated that “This Agreement may be terminated by the City , with or without cause, upon at least 
thirty (30) days prior written notice to the Contractor.  In the event that this Agreement shall be so terminated, the 
Contractor shall be compensated for all services performed to the date of termination.” If the agreement is 
terminated without cause, but only for convenience by the City, will the City refund the cost of the required 
performance bond to the Contractor? 

A6.  NO 

 

Q7.  Please verify that the 5% bid bond is required to be with bid submission  

A7.  YES 

 

Q8.   After Zinc 200.7 you list “Total Metals” … which metals?  

A8.  RCRA 8 Metals 

 

Q9  Please verify that there is no sample collection required by the lab, all samples will be collected by city 
personnel  

A9.   All samples shall be collected by the city personnel and refrigerated at a designated location (s) until the lab 
personnel retains custody 

 

Q10.  You list Sieve testing with a water matrix…. Did you mean filter or is it a soil matrix? 

A10.  Soil matrix 

 



BID FORM (REVISED) 
 
In compliance with the City of New Bedford (the "City") Invitation for Bids dated March 20, 2006 to furnish the 
services as described in Appendix B - Specification of Work to the City in accordance with the terms and conditions 
of the contract documents, the undersigned, 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
(hereinafter the "Bidder") hereby makes this bid proposal with the understanding that upon acceptance by the City, 
the said bid proposal and the contract documents listed herein shall constitute the entire agreement between the 
parties, and that no statements promises or inducements made by the parties that are not contained in this proposal or 
the contract document shall be valid or binding. 
 
The undersigned proposes to perform environmental laboratory services in accordance with the Specifications of 
Work, and in compliance with the provisions of the contract documents for the unit prices listed below.  The bidder 
acknowledges that the number of samples and sampling events may vary, subject to the limitations and provisions of 
the contract documents. 
 
SAMPLE ANALYSIS AND REPORTING 
 
Complete the following section by identifying the unit price for each analysis indicated and the subtotal for that 
analysis based upon the number of samples.  Unit and subtotal costs should include the cost of analysis and 
preparation of reports, as described in Appendix B, as well as all labor, materials, overhead, profit, insurance and 
incidentals required to complete the work. 
 

ANALYSIS METHOD MEDIA 
# 

SAMPLES UNIT PRICE 
SUBTOTAL 

COSTS 
Total Coliform (MF) MF  water 6 

 
 

Fecal Coliform (MF) MF water 6 
 

 
Fecal Coliform (MPN) MPN water 6 

 
 

Standard Plate Count 
 

water 30 
 

 
Enterococcus 

 
water 3 

 
 

IOC's 
 

Drinking water 3 
 

 
TTHM's 

 
Drinking water  156 

 
 

HAA's 
 

Drinking water  156 
 

 
TOC's 

 
Drinking water 72 

 
 

Asbestos 
 

Drinking water 1 
 

 
Lead 

 
Drinking water 50 

 
 

Secondary Contaminants 
 

Drinking water 3 
 

 
Copper   

 
Drinking water 50 

 
 

Nitrates 
 

Drinking water 3 
 

 
Nitrites 

 
Drinking water 3 

 
 

SOC 
 

Drinking water 3 
 

 
Volatile Organic Compounds 

 
Drinking water 3 

 
 

Perchlorate (331) 331 Drinking water 5 
 

 
Sieve Test 

 
water 5 

 
 

BioChemical Oxygen Demand 
 

wastewater 400 
 

 
TSS 

 
wastewater  440 

 
 

Total Solids 
 

wastewater 20 
 

 
Oil & Grease EPA 1664 wastewater 400 

 
 

Volatile Organics  (624) 624 wastewater  222 
 

 
Semi-Volatile Organics (625) 625 wastewater  66 

 
 



PCB's (608) 608 wastewater  132 
 

 
Total Cyanide (EPA 9014) EPA 9014 wastewater 60 

 
 

Cadmiun   (EPA 200.7) EPA 200.7 wastewater  60 
 

 
Chromium (EPA 200.7) EPA 200.7 wastewater  60 

 
 

Copper (EPA 200.7) EPA 200.7 wastewater  60 
 

 
Lead (EPA 200.7) EPA 200.7 wastewater  60 

 
 

Manganese 
 

wastewater  10 
 

 
Mercury 

 
wastewater  10 

 
 

Molybdenum  (EPA 200.7) EPA 200.7 wastewater  10 
 

 
Nickel  (EPA 200.7) EPA 200.7 wastewater  60 

 
 

Silver  (EPA 200.7) EPA 200.7 wastewater  60 
 

 
Total Cyanide 

 
wastewater 36 

 
 

Zinc  (EPA 200.7) EPA 200.7 wastewater  60 
 

 
Total metals 

 
wastewater 36 

 
 

Fingerprint analysis 
 

wastewater  5 
 

 
Ammonia as Nitrogen 

 
wastewater  100 

 
 

Nitrogen Total Kjeldahl 
 

wastewater  100 
 

 
Acetone 

 
wastewater 20 

 
 

TPH 
 

wastewater 4 
 

 
Closed Cup Flash Point 

 
wastewater  4 

 
 

PCB 8082 sludge 40 
 

 
Full TCLP 

 
sludge 5 

 
 

BTEX EPA 8020 sludge 5 
 

 
RCRA 8 Metals EPA 6010/6020 Soil/sludge 8 

 
 

Pesticides 8081 Soil/wastewater  10 
 

 
VOC's SW-846 8260 soil 10 

 
 

VOC's MCP 8270 soil  20 
 

 
Semivolatiles SW-846 8270 soil 10 

 
 

Semivolatiles MCP 8270 soil  10 
 

 
PCB SW-846 8082 soil 25 

 
 

PCB 
8082 Soxhlet 

extraction soil 25 
 

 
PCB MCP 8082 soil 25 

 
 

PCB 680 soil 25 
 

 
Volatile Petroleum Hydrocarbons MADEP soil 35 

 
 

Extractable Petroleum 
Hydrocarbons MADEP soil  10 

 
 

Antimony 6010 soil 40 
 

 
Arsenic  6010 soil 25 

 
 

Barium 6010 soil 25 
 

 
Beryllium 6010 soil 25 

 
 

Cadmium 6010 soil 25 
 

 
Chromium 6010 soil 25 

 
 

Hexavalent Chromium 
 

soil 5 
 

 
Copper 6010 soil 25 

 
 

Lead 6010 soil 25 
 

 
Mercury 7471 soil 25 

 
 

Nickel 6010 soil 25 
 

 
Selenium 6010 soil 25 

 
 



Silver 6010 soil 25 
 

 
Thallium 6010 soil 25 

 
 

Vanadium 6010 soil 25 
 

 
Zinc 6010 soil 25 

 
 

TCLP Metals 
 

soil 5 
 

 
Solids, total 2540G soil 8 

 
 

Antimony (total) 6010/6020 water 24 
 

 
Antimony (dissolved) 6010/6020 water 24 

 
 

Arsenic (total) 6010/6020 water 24 
 

 
Arsenic (dissolved) 6010/6020 water 24 

 
 

Barium (total) 6010/6020 water 24 
 

 
Barium (dissolved) 6010/6020 water 24 

 
 

Beryllium (total) 6010/6020 water 24 
 

 
Beryllium (dissolved) 6010/6020 water 24 

 
 

Cadmium (total) 6010/6020 water 24 
 

 
Cadmium (dissolved) 6010/6020 water 24 

 
 

Calcium (dissolved) 6010/6020 water 24 
 

 
Copper (dissolved) 6010/6020 water 24 

 
 

Chromium (total) 6010/6020 water 24 
 

 
Chromium (dissolved) 6010/6020 water 24 

 
 

Flouride 
 

water 12 
 

 
Iron (dissolved) 6010/6020 water 24 

 
 

Lead (total) 6010/6020 water 24 
 

 
Lead (dissolved) 6010/6020 water 24 

 
 

Manganese (dissolved) 6010/6020 water 24 
 

 
Mercury (total) 7470 water 24 

 
 

Mercury (dissolved) 7470 water 24 
 

 
Nickel (total) 6010/6020 water 24 

 
 

Nickel (dissolved) 6010/6020 water 24 
 

 
Selenium (total) 6010/6020 water 24 

 
 

Selenium (dissolved) 6010/6020 water 24 
 

 
Sodium (dissolved) 6010/6020 water 24 

 
 

Silver (total) 6010/6020 water 24 
 

 
Silver (dissolved) 6010/6020 water 24 

 
 

Thallium (total) 6010/6020 water 24 
 

 
Thallium (dissolved) 6010/6020 water 24 

 
 

Vanadium (total) 6010/6020 water 24 
 

 
Vanadium (dissolved) 6010/6020 water 24 

 
 

Zinc (total) 6010/6020 water 24 
 

 
Zinc (dissolved) 6010/6020 water 24 

 
 

Hardness (CaCO3) 200.7 water 24 
 

 
Alkalinity (CaCO3) SM 2320B water 24 

 
 

Chloride 300.0 water 24 
 

 
pH 

 
water 12 

 
 

13 Priority Pollutants 
 

water 3 
 

 
Turbidity 

 
water 2 

 
 

C.O.D. SM 5220D water 24 
 

 
Nitrate as Nitrogen 300.0/9056 water 24 

 
 



Sulfate 300 water 24 
 

 
Total Cyanide 335.4/9010 water 24 

 
 

Total Dissolved Solids SM 2540C water 24 
 

 
1,4 dioxane SW 8260 water 48 

 
 

Semivolatiles 8270 water 20 
 

 
Volatiles SW 8260 water 50 

 
 

Extractable Petroleum 
Hydrocarbons MADEP water 12 

 
 

Volatile Petroleum Hydrocarbons MADEP water 12 
 

 
 
 
TOTAL BID PRICE (ADD ALL SUBTOTALS) 

 
 
$ 

 
Total Bid Price (written)__________________________________________ 
 
This bid proposal contains and incorporates the following Appendices which are attached hereto and made part 
hereof as though fully set forth herein: 
 
The Bidder further proposes to furnish the same strictly in accordance with the contract documents listed as 
Appendices A-I above.  This offer shall remain open for a period of thirty (30) days from the opening of bids. 
 
Upon written notice of acceptance of this bid, the undersigned Bidder agrees to execute duplicate original 
Agreements in the form attached hereto as Appendix G and return the same to the City's Chief Procurement Officer 
together with the performance bond and certificates of insurance required under the terms of the contract documents 
within seven (7) calendar days of receipt of the notice of award and submission of the Agreement by the Bidder. 
 
______________________________    Date:  ________________________ 
Signature of Bidder 
 
 
______________________________ 
Name of Bidder 
 
______________________________ 
 
______________________________ 
 
______________________________ 
Address 
 
In the case of a bid proposal submitted on behalf of a corporation, please be certain that the bid is submitted by the 
authorized official named on the Vote of Corporation Authorizing Execution of Corporate Agreements 
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